# LOGAN SEVERANCE

loganseverance.com 989-912-9481 loganseverance@gmail.com

3555 Red School Lane, APT 102 Caledonia, MI United States

#### **PROFILE**

Cybersecurity graduate with 6+ years of IT experience, beginning as a high school IT intern and advancing up internally to a cybersecurity analyst role post-graduation. Strong background in many aspect of IT, including security, servers, networking, IAM, and more. Proven leadership as President of Eastern Michigan University's Information Assurance Student Association, leading teams in competitive security events against top universities.

# **EXPERIENCE**

# Cybersecurity Analyst, First Brands Group — 2023-Current

Implemented and maintained security tools such as SentinelOne, Rapid7, and Egress Email Security, continuously improving their effectiveness. Collaborated with the SOC to resolve security incidents and worked closely with server administrators to apply patches and system updates. Deployed and secured critical infrastructure, including Active Directory, Certificate Authority, DHCP, DNS, and RADIUS servers. Assisted in migrating users from on-premises Active Directory and Exchange to Office 365. Played a key role in a facility-wide network overhaul, enhancing subnet organization and overall network security.

# **Cybersecurity Management Consulting Intern, Plante Moran — Summer 2023**

Analyzed and evaluated customer's security posture, including ensuring that multiple forms of compliance were met. Performed compliance auditing for a variety of corporate businesses and organizations.

# IT Intern/HS CO-OP, Walbro Engine Management — 2018-2023

Performed Windows server maintenance and monitoring of security events. Developed and maintained a Sharepoint server that was used globally both internally and externally. Provided daily helpdesk support in addition to updating and upgraded employee computers, including new workstations. Focused on excellent customer service and communication skills.

#### **EDUCATION**

- Eastern Michigan University Bachelor of Cybersecurity Graduated 2023
- Cass City Jr/Sr High School Diploma, GPA 3.72
- Tuscola Technology Center 2020 graduate of two-year program in Computer Technology Management

#### **SKILLS**

Very familiar with a variety of computer hardware and software, including traditional workstations, laptops, servers, and mobile devices in addition to Windows, Mac, and Linux. Also an avid homelab tinkerer.

- · Extensive troubleshooting and problem solver skills
- · Quick learner
- Leadership
- Team player
- · Excellent communication skills

# **CERTIFICATIONS**

- Microsoft Technology Associate: Security Fundamentals
- Microsoft Technology Associate: Windows Operating System Fundamentals
- Microsoft Technology Associate: Mobility and Device Fundamentals

# **ACTIVITIES**

- President of the Information Assurance Student Association at Eastern Michigan University - 2021-2023
- Member-At-Large of the Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers organization at Eastern Michigan University - 2021-2023
- Resident Advisor for Eastern Michigan University 2022-2023

#### **HONORS & AWARDS**

- · Cass City Junior Citizen of the Year nominee
- Eagle Scout, Class of 2019, Boy Scouts of America

#### **VOLUNTEERING**

- Member of the National Honor Society
- Member of the National Technical Honor Society
- Mentor/coach of both the Ypsilanti middle and high school robotics teams